

Juan Gallardo Sanchez

juanjogallardo.224@gmail.com

337.504.8093

www.linkedin.com/in/juangallardosanchez

Interdisciplinary studio artist passionate about 2D and 3D animation, projections, sculpture, and digital art. I am a vibrant storyteller and enthusiastic scholar seeking a full-time position in the artistic field. I bring two years of experience as a university instructor and three years as a practicing artist.

Education

Wichita State University

Master of Fine Arts
Studio Art - Photography emphasis
May 2024

University of Louisiana at Lafayette

Bachelor of Fine Arts
Visual Arts - Computer Art and
Animation concentration
May 2021

Skills

Digital Software

- After Effects
- Premiere Pro
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Autodesk Maya
- Clip Studio Paint/EX
- Audition
- Substance Painter

Interdisciplinary Art

- Projection Art/Projection Mapping
- Wire Sculpture
- GMAW (mig) Welding
- Installation Art
- Audiovisual Art
- Immersive Art
- Textile Art
- Woodworking

Experience

Graduate Instructor

Wichita State University | Wichita, KS
August 2022 – May 2024

- Taught one (1) three-credit course per semester. Classes ranged between 8 and 14 students per semester.
- Graded 6 time based projects per semester.
- Hosted office hours every week.
 - ARTS 245 – Digital Studio
 - ARTS 324 – The Moving Image

Art Director

Mikrokosmos Literary Journal
August 2023 - Present

- Recruited artwork from undergraduate and graduate students.
- Attended editor meetings and facilitated staff members in editorial decisions.

Graduate Teaching Assistant

Wichita State University | Wichita, KS
August 2021 – May 2022

- Assisted in two (2) courses per semester. Classes ranged between 8-20 students.
- Prepared coursework and demos in photographic and video editing techniques
 - ARTS 245 – Digital Studio
 - ARTS 232 – Intro to Photography
 - ARTS 331 – Digital Photography Techniques
 - ARTS 324 – Art and Social Media

Photography Studio Technician

Wichita State University | Wichita, KS
August 2021 – May 2022

- Maintained digital and darkroom photography facilities
- Maintained performance of canon printers
- Replenished and mixed darkroom chemistry for developing and printing
- Aided students in printing during office hours